
Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06380031 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 11:06 AM 
To: 'Mazzetti, Mark‘ 
Cc: 3 
Subject: [AIN] RE: photos 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
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Thanks, Mark. Clarity on which one the Europeans believe to be the outlier would be helpful. 

From: Mazzetti, Marll 
l 

‘ 

(b)(6 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:47 AM mi 
Subject: photos G 

S

, 

Here are two links. The first is the Rewards for Justice Photo, and the second shows the Iraqi government photo 
next to the US photo. As I mentioned, we've been told that European facial recognition experts have determined 
that the three images we have of Baghdadi--the US photo, the Iraqi photo, and the Mosul video--don't all show 
the same person. Will see if I can find out any more about which one might be the outlier. 
Mark 

http://www.rewardsforjustice.net/english/abu dua.html 

http://world.time.corn/2014/02/23/iraqi-government-releases-new-photo-of-the-middle-easts-most-deadly; 
terrorist! -
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